CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 10, 2012

OPEN: The Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by Danny Buchanan.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, Jerry Bartlett, and Danny Buchanan all present.

VISITORS: Mac Butram District 12 State Representative address the Council on voting next Tuesday September 18, 2012.

MINUTES: Susan Eller made a motion to approve and adopt the August 13, 2012 council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL

PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS: John asks the Council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for August 2012. After review and discussion Jerry made a motion to accept the bank balances and the financial report. The motion was seconded by Danny Buchanan. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: NO REPORT

PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER: Mayfair subdivision sewer is complete. Grady stated that there are 13 houses that have yet to tie on.

PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT: Jerry stated that Paul Schwaiger started the Thanksgiving fund this year by donating money. Jerry stated that this is something for us to start working on.

PLACE FIVE: DANNY BUCHANAN: Danny stated that there will be a big tournament at the ball parks September 15, 2012 this tournament will include 31 teams.

RESOLUTION, ORDINANCE, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

RESOLUTION 15-2012- Jerry made a motion to adopt the resolution that the City of Good Hope will provide all preliminary engineering services, a match of 20 percent of the total project cost, and any funds required for nonparticipating items such as utility relocation.

ALCOHOL ORDINANACE-006-2010

Jerry Bartlett made a motion to suspend the rules. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Susan Eller made a motion to adopt the Alcohol ordinance as changed. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

BYLAWS OF THE CITY OF GOODHOPE ALCOHOL REVIEW COMMITTEE

After review and discussion Jerry Bartlett made a motion to accept the Bylaws of the City of Good Hope Alcohol Review Committee. The motion was seconded by Mayor Corey Harbison. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

APPOINTMENT OF TWO BOARD MEMBERS

Susan Eller made a motion to appoint Jerry Lawson to the Alcohol Board Review Committee for the term of 1 year. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

Jerry Bartlett made a motion to appoint Fabian Holland to the Alcohol Board Review Committee for the term of 3 years. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

CLOSE: Jerry Bartlett made a motion to close the council meeting. The motion was seconded by John Harris. The Council meeting was closed with the consent of the Mayor and Council.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 2012.

Mayor, Corey Harbison

ATTEST:

Lisa Dahlke